

CHS Swim & Dive Parent Booster [Executive Board] Meeting

Meeting Minutes

August 10, 2015

Present: Michael Olson, DeAnna Klaahsen-Mehrara, Deanna Wang, Tom Taylor,

Crystal Corey, Susan Jurek, Kerry Croswhite, Laurie Croswhite, Suzi

Milovanovic, Kimberly Wilkens, Linda Chun, Michael Milovanovic

Next meeting: August 20, 2015

I. Announcements

 Principal Larry Rother has requested to speak at the Parent meeting (scheduled for August, 20, 2015)

- · Official appointment of officer vacancies for Booster organization
- · Booster activities must ensure compliance with all Chandler Booster by-laws

II. Discussion/Votes

Official 2015-2016 Booster Officers:

- President Michael Olson
- Vice President Deanna Klaussen
- Secretary Suzi Milovanovic
- Treasurer Tom Taylor
- Representatives Susan Jurek, Linda Chun

The tentative schedule for the season will be adjusted to no longer include the time trials scheduled for August 18; instead the Blue/White meet on August 27th will be used for times. Also tentative is the girl's sleepover scheduled for September 11th.

Cookie Dough fundraiser begins on August 21 and ends on September 1. Swimmers should aim to sell approximately 10 boxes, State swimmers should look for selling 20 boxes.

Michael asked Deanna Wang to be the team's "unofficial" photographer for the year.

Team Captains will need to make a decision on "Operation Freshman Welcome" by August 20 in order to communicate at the parent meeting. A brief discussion included the fact that it seemed more appropriate to keep the boys and girls together in this activity, rather than separate.

Dine out fundraisers are a great way to give back to our consistent sponsors. Linda Chun will call a few places to see if they would be willing to host post-meet fundraisers.

Need to start the process of taking pictures for the traditional Senior banners. Kerry Croswhite is in contact with the student photographer that took the pictures last year and would be willing to take and format the pictures for this year as well. for only \$100. This was voted on and passed.



Kerry Croswhite requested a decision on whether or not the Boosters would support ordering tech suits for State swimmers this year. It was agreed that this was a goal of the Boosters again this year.

Wolves Invite

- Sign Up Genius will be used for volunteer coordination; Laurie Croswhite is checking to see if we have last year's list to use as a template. Suzi Milovanovic will enter the slots into Sign Up Genius.
- Food sponsors for such high numbers of people are difficult to come by and were pieced together for Wolves 2014. For this year, it was decided to use monetary donations/sponsorships and purchase the exact quantities needed from specific vendors. Linda Chun has offered to coordinate.

III. Roundtable

It was discussed that potentially a different approach be taken for Sponsorship of the team to include slots for 12 businesses to sponsor a specific event at the Wolves Classic. Suzi Milovanovic has offered to review what was available last year as a template and customize some wording for this year. The goal would be for this approach to be discussed at the all parent meeting on August 20, 2015, to enlist support of each family in securing a sponsor.